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Textual information (1)

Disclosure in auditor’s report explanatory [Text Block]
 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

 To the Members of LORD’S MARK INDUSTRIES LIMITED
 Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

 Opinion
  We have audited the financial statements of LORD’S MARK INDUSTRIES LIMITED (herein referred to as the “Holding Company”) and

its subsidiaries (Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”), its associates and jointly controlled entities,
which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, and the consolidated statement of Profit and Loss and the consolidated
cash flows Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant

 accounting policies (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial statements”)..

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid consolidated financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024 of consolidated

 profit/loss, and its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

 Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies act, 2013.
Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by ICAI, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. We believe that the audit evidence

 we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

 Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the
Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate

 Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
 conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material

 misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

 Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these consolidated financial statements in
term of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated
financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group including its Associates and Jointly controlled entities in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. The
respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates and jointly controlled entities are responsible for
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which
have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as

 aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its
associates and jointly controlled entities are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group and of its associates and jointly controlled
entities to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of

 accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates and jointly controlled entities are responsible
 for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group and of its associates and jointly controlled entities.

 Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
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is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence

 the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

  A further description of the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements is included in Annexure A . This
’  description forms part of our auditor s report.

 Other Matters (in case of different branch auditors)

We did not audit the financial statements / financial information of 2 subsidiaries, whose financial statements / financial information reflect
  total assets of Rs. 25,30,21,859/- as at 31st March, 2024, total revenues of Rs.37,40,00,007/ - for the year ended on that date, as considered in

the consolidated financial statements. The consolidated financial statements also include the Group’s share of profit of Rs. 12,27,005/- for the
year ended 31st March, 2024, as considered in the consolidated financial statements, in respect of 2 subsidiaries, whose financial statements /
financial information have not been audited by us. These financial statements / financial information have been audited by other auditors
whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to
the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries, jointly controlled entities and associates, and our report in terms of
sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries, jointly controlled entities and associates, is based

 solely on the reports of the other auditors.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in
 respect of the above matters with

respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial statements / financial information certified by
 the Management.

 Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

 As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
 purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

 In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books and the reports of the

 other auditors.

 The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and 
the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the

 purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

 In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the
 Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

 On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding
Company as on 31st March, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the reports of the statutory auditors
of its subsidiary companies, associate companies and jointly controlled companies incorporated in India, none of the directors of the Group
companies, its associate companies and jointly controlled companies incorporated in India is disqualified as on 31st March, 2024 from being

 appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

 With respect to the adequacy of Internal Financial Control with reference to Financial 
 Statements of the Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure B.

 In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197(16) of

 the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor’s)
 Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

There are no pending litigations which would impact the consolidated financial position of the Group, its associates and jointly controlled
 entities

 ii. The Group, its associates and jointly controlled entities did not have any material
 foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including derivative contracts.

   iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, associate companies and jointly controlled

 companies incorporated in India.
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 For SDK & ASSOCIATES 
 Chartered Accountants 

 Firm’s registration number: 144662W

 S.D. KAWDE
 Membership number: 111573

 UDIN: 24111573BKBHAN8183
 Place: Mumbai

 Date: 08-10-2024

 ANNEXURE A TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT

Responsibilities for Audit of Consolidated Financial Statement As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional
 judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may

 involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.
Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has internal

 financial controls with reference to Financial Statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
 management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group and its
associates and jointly controlled entities to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future

 events or conditions may cause the Group and its associates and jointly controlled entities to cease to continue as a going concern. 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
 consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the Group and its
associates and jointly controlled entities to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated financial statements of
which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the consolidated financial statements, which have been audited by
other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them. We

 remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable
that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the

 effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities included in the consolidated financial
statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and

 significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

 independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

 For SDK & ASSOCIATES 
 Chartered Accountants 

 Firm’s registration number: 144662W

 S.D. KAWDE
 Membership number: 111573

 UDIN: 24111573BKBHAN8183
 Place: Mumbai

 Date: 08-10-2024
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 “Annexure – B” to the Auditors’ Report
 (Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements ‘section of our report of even date)

 Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of The LORD’S MARK INDUSTRIES LIMITED ((hereinafter
referred to as the “Holding Company”) as of and for the year ended March 31, 2024, we have audited the internal financial controls with
reference to consolidated financial statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries

 together referred to as “the Group”), its associates and joint ventures, which are companies incorporated in India, as of that date.

 Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group, its associates and joint ventures, which are companies
incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Holding Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation

 of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

 Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Holding Company’s internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent

 applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both, issued by ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require

that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively

 in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material

 misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of their reports referred to
in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls

 with reference to consolidated financial statements.

 Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statements is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statements includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that

 could have a material effect on the financial statements.

 Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements may become inadequate because of changes

 in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

 Opinion

In our opinion, the Group , its associates and joint ventures, which are companies incorporated in India, have, maintained in all material
respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements and such internal financial controls with
reference to consolidated financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31,2022, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Holding Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note



 

6

LORD'S MARK INDUSTRIES LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 

  issued by the ICAI .

 Other Matters

Our report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements of the Holding Company, in so far as it relates to these 5 subsidiaries, which are companies incorporated in

 India, is based on the corresponding reports of the auditors of such subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures incorporated in India.

 For SDK & ASSOCIATES 
 Chartered Accountants 

 Firm’s registration number: 144662W

 S.D. KAWDE
 Membership number: 111573

 UDIN: 24111573BKBHAN8183
 Place: Mumbai

Date: 08-10-2024

[100100] Balance sheet

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2022

Balance sheet [Abstract] 
   Equity and liabilities [Abstract] 
      Shareholders' funds [Abstract] 
         Share capital 5,62,362.425 2,82,910.54

         Reserves and surplus 3,26,613.22 1,80,347.65

         Total shareholders' funds 8,88,975.645 4,63,258.19

      Share application money pending allotment 1,67,004 0

      Minority interest 16,527 16,527

      Non-current liabilities [Abstract] 
         Long-term borrowings 9,88,848.92 8,13,989.76

         Other long-term liabilities 0 0

         Long-term provisions 0 0

         Total non-current liabilities 9,88,848.92 8,13,989.76

      Current liabilities [Abstract] 
         Short-term borrowings 11,83,440.05 9,46,922.94

         Trade payables 1,72,268.71 1,13,576.92

         Short-term provisions 1,60,778.54 49,416.69

         Total current liabilities 15,16,487.3 11,09,916.55

      Total equity and liabilities 35,77,842.865 24,03,691.5

   Assets [Abstract] 
      Non-current assets [Abstract] 
         Fixed assets [Abstract] 
            Tangible assets 4,77,494.59 3,53,902.44 1,88,122.77

            Intangible assets 385.21 545.82 497.98

            Total fixed assets 4,77,879.8 3,54,448.26

         Non-current investments 400 410

         Deferred tax assets (net) 10,992.71 9,286.87

         Long-term loans and advances 0 0

         Total non-current assets 4,89,272.51 3,64,145.13

      Current assets [Abstract] 
         Current investments 0 0

         Inventories 9,93,723.09 9,14,750.54

         Trade receivables 15,91,723.53 8,47,247.3

         Cash and bank balances 1,89,182.45 1,00,688.97

         Short-term loans and advances 3,07,337.29 1,72,373.56

         Other current assets 6,604 4,486

         Total current assets 30,88,570.36 20,39,546.37

      Total assets 35,77,842.87 24,03,691.5
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[100400] Cash flow statement, indirect

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

Statement of cash flows [Abstract] 
   Whether cash flow statement is applicable on company Yes Yes

   Cash flows from used in operating activities [Abstract] 
      Profit before extraordinary items and tax 1,55,577.35 64,874.34

      Adjustments for reconcile profit (loss) [Abstract] 
         Adjustments to profit (loss) [Abstract] 
            Adjustments for finance costs 1,82,865.11 1,15,983.3

            Adjustments for depreciation and amortisation expense 49,385.01 46,579.63

            Other adjustments for non-cash items -497.41 1,718.27

            Total adjustments to profit (loss) 2,31,752.71 1,64,281.2

         Adjustments for working capital [Abstract] 
            Adjustments for decrease (increase) in inventories -78,972.55 -2,35,858.16

            Adjustments for decrease (increase) in trade receivables -7,44,476.23 2,76,998.82

            Adjustments for decrease (increase) in other current assets -1,38,787.57 -46,504.14

            Adjustments for increase (decrease) in trade payables 58,691.79 -4,72,762.09

            Adjustments for increase (decrease) in other current liabilities 2,36,517.11 3,28,695.51

            Adjustments for provisions 1,11,361.85 4,532.18

            Total adjustments for working capital -5,55,665.6 -1,44,897.88

         Total adjustments for reconcile profit (loss) -3,23,912.89 19,383.32

      Net cash flows from (used in) operations -1,68,335.54 84,257.66

      Income taxes paid (refund) 42,498.59 20,176.59

      Net cash flows from (used in) operating activities before extraordinary 
      items 

-2,10,834.13 64,081.07

      Net cash flows from (used in) operating activities -2,10,834.13 64,081.07

   Cash flows from used in investing activities [Abstract] 
      Purchase of tangible assets 1,72,816.55 2,12,407.14

      Other inflows (outflows) of cash 10 -10

      Net cash flows from (used in) investing activities before extraordinary 
      items 

-1,72,806.55 -2,12,417.14

      Net cash flows from (used in) investing activities -1,72,806.55 -2,12,417.14

   Cash flows from used in financing activities [Abstract] 
      Proceeds from issuing shares 4,46,455.89 2,46,000.54

      Interest paid 1,82,865.11 1,15,983.3

      Other inflows (outflows) of cash 2,08,543.38 50,262.45

      Net cash flows from (used in) financing activities before extraordinary 
      items 

4,72,134.16 1,80,279.69

      Net cash flows from (used in) financing activities 4,72,134.16 1,80,279.69

   Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents before effect of 
   exchange rate changes 

88,493.48 31,943.62

   Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 88,493.48 31,943.62

   Cash and cash equivalents cash flow statement at end of period 1,89,182.45 1,00,688.97 68,745.35
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[200100] Notes - Share capital

Disclosure of classes of share capital [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR

Classes of share capital [Axis] Share capital [Member] Equity shares
[Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024
   Disclosure of classes of share capital [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of classes of share capital [LineItems] 

         Number of shares authorised [shares]
15,00,00,000

[shares] 7,00,00,000
[shares]

15,00,00,000

         Value of shares authorised 7,50,000 3,50,000 7,50,000

         Number of shares issued [shares]
11,24,72,485

[shares] 5,65,82,108
[shares]

11,24,72,485

         Value of shares issued 5,62,362.425 2,82,910.54 5,62,362.425

         Number of shares subscribed and fully paid [shares]
11,24,72,485

[shares] 5,65,82,108
[shares]

11,24,72,485

         Value of shares subscribed and fully paid 5,62,362.425 2,82,910.54 5,62,362.425

         Number of shares subscribed but not fully paid [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Value of shares subscribed but not fully paid 0 0 0

         Total number of shares subscribed [shares]
11,24,72,485

[shares] 5,65,82,108
[shares]

11,24,72,485

         Total value of shares subscribed 5,62,362.425 2,82,910.54 5,62,362.425

         Value of shares paid-up [Abstract] 

            Number of shares paid-up [shares]
11,24,72,485

[shares] 5,65,82,108
[shares]

11,24,72,485

            Value of shares called 5,62,362.425 2,82,910.54 5,62,362.425

            Value of shares paid-up 5,62,362.425 2,82,910.54 5,62,362.425

         Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding 
         [Abstract] 
            Changes in number of shares outstanding 
            [Abstract] 
               Increase in number of shares outstanding 
               [Abstract] 
                  Number of shares issued in public offering [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as bonus shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares allotted for 
                  contracts without payment received 
                  in cash 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued under scheme of 
                  amalgamation 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of other issues of shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

               Total increase (decrease) in number of 
               shares outstanding 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Number of shares outstanding at end of period [shares]
11,24,72,485

[shares] 5,65,82,108 [shares] 5,65,82,108
[shares]

11,24,72,485

         Reconciliation of value of shares outstanding 
         [Abstract] 
            Changes in share capital [Abstract] 
               Increase in share capital during period 
               [Abstract] 
                  Amount of public issue during period 0 0 0

                  Amount of bonus issue during period 0 0 0

                  Amount of issue allotted for 
                  contracts without payment 
                  received in cash during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of issue under scheme of 
                  amalgamation during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of other issues during period 0 0 0

               Total increase (decrease) in share capital 0 0 0

            Share capital at end of period 5,62,362.425 2,82,910.54 5,62,362.425

         Details of application money received for 
         allotment of securities and due for refund and 
         interest accrued thereon [Abstract] 
            Application money received for allotment of 
            securities and due for refund and interest 
            accrued thereon [Abstract] 
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               Total application money received for 
               allotment of securities and due for refund 
               and interest accrued thereon 

0 0 0
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Disclosure of classes of share capital [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
Classes of share capital [Axis] Equity shares [Member] Equity shares 1 [Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
   Disclosure of classes of share capital [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of classes of share capital [LineItems] 
         Type of share Equity Equity

         Number of shares authorised [shares] 7,00,00,000
[shares]

15,00,00,000
[shares] 7,00,00,000

         Value of shares authorised 3,50,000 7,50,000 3,50,000

         Number of shares issued [shares] 5,65,82,108
[shares]

11,24,72,485
[shares] 5,65,82,108

         Value of shares issued 2,82,910.54 5,62,362.425 2,82,910.54

         Number of shares subscribed and fully paid [shares] 5,65,82,108
[shares]

11,24,72,485
[shares] 5,65,82,108

         Value of shares subscribed and fully paid 2,82,910.54 5,62,362.425 2,82,910.54

         Number of shares subscribed but not fully paid [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Value of shares subscribed but not fully paid 0 0 0

         Total number of shares subscribed [shares] 5,65,82,108
[shares]

11,24,72,485
[shares] 5,65,82,108

         Total value of shares subscribed 2,82,910.54 5,62,362.425 2,82,910.54

         Value of shares paid-up [Abstract] 

            Number of shares paid-up [shares] 5,65,82,108
[shares]

11,24,72,485
[shares] 5,65,82,108

            Value of shares called 2,82,910.54 5,62,362.425 2,82,910.54

            Value of shares paid-up 2,82,910.54 5,62,362.425 2,82,910.54

         Par value per share [INR/shares] 5 [INR/shares] 5

         Amount per share called in case shares not fully 
         called 

[INR/shares] 0 [INR/shares] 0

         Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding 
         [Abstract] 
            Changes in number of shares outstanding 
            [Abstract] 
               Increase in number of shares outstanding 
               [Abstract] 
                  Number of shares issued in public offering [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as bonus shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares allotted for 
                  contracts without payment received 
                  in cash 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued under scheme of 
                  amalgamation 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of other issues of shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

               Total increase (decrease) in number of 
               shares outstanding 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Number of shares outstanding at end of period [shares] 5,65,82,108 [shares] 5,65,82,108
[shares]

11,24,72,485
[shares] 5,65,82,108

         Reconciliation of value of shares outstanding 
         [Abstract] 
            Changes in share capital [Abstract] 
               Increase in share capital during period 
               [Abstract] 
                  Amount of public issue during period 0 0 0

                  Amount of bonus issue during period 0 0 0

                  Amount of issue allotted for 
                  contracts without payment 
                  received in cash during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of issue under scheme of 
                  amalgamation during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of other issues during period 0 0 0

               Total increase (decrease) in share capital 0 0 0

            Share capital at end of period 2,82,910.54 2,82,910.54 5,62,362.425 2,82,910.54

         Details of application money received for 
         allotment of securities and due for refund and 
         interest accrued thereon [Abstract] 
            Application money received for allotment of 
            securities and due for refund and interest 
            accrued thereon [Abstract] 
               Total application money received for 
               allotment of securities and due for refund 
               and interest accrued thereon 

0 0 0
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Disclosure of classes of share capital [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR

Classes of share capital [Axis] Equity shares 1
[Member]

31/03/2022
   Disclosure of classes of share capital [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of classes of share capital [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding [Abstract] 
            Number of shares outstanding at end of period [shares] 5,65,82,108

         Reconciliation of value of shares outstanding [Abstract] 
            Share capital at end of period 2,82,910.54

Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in company [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
Classes of share capital [Axis] Equity shares 1 [Member]
Name of shareholder [Axis] Shareholder 1 [Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
   Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in company [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in company [LineItems] 
         Type of share EQUITY EQUITY

         Name of shareholder Mr. Sachidanand
Upadhyay

Mr. Sachidanand
Upadhyay

         PAN of shareholder AAOPU9160F AAOPU9160F

         Country of incorporation or residence of shareholder INDIA INDIA

         Number of shares held in company [shares] 5,36,72,333 [shares] 5,36,72,333

         Percentage of shareholding in company 94.86% 94.86%

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
Disclosure of notes on share capital explanatory [TextBlock] 
      Whether there are any shareholders holding more than five per cent 
      shares in company 

Yes Yes

         Number of persons on private placement of equity share 0 0

         Number of persons on private placement of preference share 0 0

      Whether money raised from public offering during year No No

      Amount raised from public offering during year 0 0

      Amount utilised towards specified purposes for public offering 0 0

      Amount remaining unutilised received in respect of public offering 0 0
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[200200] Notes - Reserves and surplus

Statement of changes in reserves [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR

Components of reserves [Axis] Reserves [Member]
Securities

premium account
[Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024
   Statement of changes in reserves [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in reserves [LineItems] 
         Changes in reserves [Abstract] 
            Additions to reserves [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period 1,12,594.31 46,446.13 0

               Other additions to reserves -1,34,678.9 86,919.13 -1,34,678.9

               Total additions to reserves -22,084.59 1,33,365.26 -1,34,678.9

            Deductions to reserves [Abstract] 
               Other deductions to reserves 4,38,376.82 2,29,196.78 3,03,363.49

               Total deductions to reserves 4,38,376.82 2,29,196.78 3,03,363.49

            Appropriations for dividend, dividend tax and 
            general reserve [Abstract] 
               Other appropriations 0 0 0

               Transfer to general reserve 0 0 0

               Total appropriations for dividend, 
               dividend tax and general reserve 

0 0 0

            Appropriation towards bonus shares 0 0 0

            Total changes in reserves -4,60,461.41 -95,831.52 -4,38,042.39

         Reserves at end of period 3,26,613.22 1,80,347.65 2,76,179.17 2,55,603.72

Statement of changes in reserves [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
Components of reserves [Axis] Securities premium account [Member] Surplus [Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
   Statement of changes in reserves [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in reserves [LineItems] 
         Changes in reserves [Abstract] 
            Additions to reserves [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period 0 1,12,594.31 46,446.13

               Other additions to reserves 86,919.13 0 0

               Total additions to reserves 86,919.13 1,12,594.31 46,446.13

            Deductions to reserves [Abstract] 
               Other deductions to reserves 45,590 1,35,013.33 1,83,606.78

               Total deductions to reserves 45,590 1,35,013.33 1,83,606.78

            Appropriations for dividend, dividend tax and 
            general reserve [Abstract] 
               Other appropriations 0 0 0

               Transfer to general reserve 0 0 0

               Total appropriations for dividend, 
               dividend tax and general reserve 

0 0 0

            Appropriation towards bonus shares 0 0 0

            Total changes in reserves 41,329.13 -22,419.02 -1,37,160.65

         Reserves at end of period 86,919.13 45,590 71,009.5 93,428.52

Statement of changes in reserves [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
Components of reserves [Axis] Surplus [Member]

31/03/2022
   Statement of changes in reserves [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in reserves [LineItems] 
         Reserves at end of period 2,30,589.17
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[200300] Notes - Borrowings

Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Long-term [Member]

Classification of borrowings [Axis] Borrowings [Member]
Subclassification of borrowings [Axis] Secured borrowings [Member] Unsecured borrowings [Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2024 31/03/2023

   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [LineItems] 
            Borrowings 4,60,084.12 2,73,070.71 5,28,764.8 5,40,919.05

            Nature of security [Abstract] 
               Nature of security 
            Details on defaults on borrowings [Abstract] 
               Outstanding amount of continuing default 
               principal 

0 0 0 0

               Outstanding amount of continuing default 
               interest 

0 0 0 0

Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Long-term [Member]

Classification of borrowings [Axis] Term loans [Member] Term loans from banks [Member]
Subclassification of borrowings [Axis] Secured borrowings [Member] Secured borrowings [Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [LineItems] 
            Borrowings 4,60,084.12 2,73,070.71 4,60,084.12 2,73,070.71

            Nature of security [Abstract] 
               Nature of security 
            Details on defaults on borrowings [Abstract] 
               Outstanding amount of continuing default 
               principal 

0 0 0 0

               Outstanding amount of continuing default 
               interest 

0 0 0 0

Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Long-term [Member]

Classification of borrowings [Axis] Rupee term loans from banks
[Member]

Loans and advances from related
parties [Member]

Subclassification of borrowings [Axis] Secured borrowings [Member] Unsecured borrowings [Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2024 31/03/2023

   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [LineItems] 
            Borrowings 4,60,084.12 2,73,070.71 5,28,764.8 5,40,919.05

            Nature of security [Abstract] 
               Nature of security GECL Term Loan GECL Term Loan

            Details on defaults on borrowings [Abstract] 
               Outstanding amount of continuing default 
               principal 

0 0 0 0

               Outstanding amount of continuing default 
               interest 

0 0 0 0
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Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Long-term [Member]

Classification of borrowings [Axis] Loans and advances from directors
[Member]

Loans and advances from others
[Member]

Subclassification of borrowings [Axis] Unsecured borrowings [Member] Unsecured borrowings [Member]

31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [LineItems] 
            Borrowings 51,020.54 1,38,135.21 4,77,744.26 4,02,783.84

            Details on defaults on borrowings [Abstract] 
               Outstanding amount of continuing default 
               principal 

0 0 0 0

               Outstanding amount of continuing default 
               interest 

0 0 0 0

Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(5)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Short-term [Member]

Classification of borrowings [Axis] Borrowings [Member] Other loans and advances [Member]
Subclassification of borrowings [Axis] Unsecured borrowings [Member] Unsecured borrowings [Member]

31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [LineItems] 
            Borrowings 11,83,440.05 9,46,922.94 11,83,440.05 9,46,922.94

            Details on defaults on borrowings [Abstract] 
               Outstanding amount of continuing default 
               principal 

0 0 0 0

               Outstanding amount of continuing default 
               interest 

0 0 0 0

Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(6)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Short-term [Member]

Classification of borrowings [Axis] Other loans and advances, others
[Member]

Subclassification of borrowings [Axis] Unsecured borrowings [Member]

31/03/2024 31/03/2023
   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [LineItems] 
            Borrowings 11,83,440.05 9,46,922.94

            Details on defaults on borrowings [Abstract] 
               Outstanding amount of continuing default principal 0 0

               Outstanding amount of continuing default interest 0 0

[201000] Notes - Tangible assets

Disclosure of additional information tangible assets [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR

Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Company total tangible assets
[Member]

Land [Member] Plant and equipment
[Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets
[Member]

Owned assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
   Disclosure of additional information 
   tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of additional information 
      tangible assets [LineItems] 
         Depreciation method tangible assets WDV WDV

         Useful lives or depreciation rates 
         tangible assets 

NA NA



 

15

LORD'S MARK INDUSTRIES LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 

Disclosure of additional information tangible assets [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR

Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Factory equipments [Member] Furniture and fixtures
[Member]

Vehicles [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
   Disclosure of additional information 
   tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of additional information 
      tangible assets [LineItems] 
         Depreciation method tangible assets WDV WDV WDV WDV

         Useful lives or depreciation rates 
         tangible assets 

10 to 15 years 10 to 15 years 10 Years 10 Years

Disclosure of additional information tangible assets [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR

Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Motor vehicles [Member] Office equipment [Member] Computer equipments
[Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
   Disclosure of additional information 
   tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of additional information 
      tangible assets [LineItems] 
         Depreciation method tangible assets WDV WDV WDV WDV WDV WDV

         Useful lives or depreciation rates 
         tangible assets 

8 to 10 Years 8 to 10 Years 10 years 10 years 3 to 6 Years 3 to 6 Years

Disclosure of additional information tangible assets [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Other tangible assets [Member] Other tangible assets, others [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
   Disclosure of additional information tangible assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of additional information tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Depreciation method tangible assets WDV WDV

         Useful lives or depreciation rates tangible assets 30 to 60 years 30 to 60 years



 

16

LORD'S MARK INDUSTRIES LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 

Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Company total tangible assets [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

1,72,465.05 2,12,130.25 1,72,465.05 2,12,130.25

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets -48,874.9 -46,350.58

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0 0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

1,23,590.15 1,65,779.67 1,72,465.05 2,12,130.25

            Tangible assets at end of period 4,77,494.59 3,53,902.44 1,88,122.77 6,83,688.35 5,11,221.3 2,99,091.05
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Company total tangible assets [Member] Land [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Accumulated depreciation and impairment

[Member]
Carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

77,546.7 29,344.02

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets 48,874.9 46,350.58 -14,921.65 -11,044.31

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

48,874.9 46,350.58 62,625.05 18,299.71

            Tangible assets at end of period 2,06,193.76 1,57,318.86 1,10,968.28 2,37,976.66 1,75,351.61 1,57,051.9
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Land [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Gross carrying amount [Member] Accumulated depreciation and impairment

[Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

77,546.7 29,344.02

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets 14,921.65 11,044.31

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

77,546.7 29,344.02 14,921.65 11,044.31

            Tangible assets at end of period 2,98,432.98 2,20,886.28 1,91,542.26 60,456.32 45,534.67 34,490.36
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

83,430.07 1,62,221.91 83,430.07 1,62,221.91

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets -28,542.13 -29,864.17

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0 0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

54,887.94 1,32,357.74 83,430.07 1,62,221.91

            Tangible assets at end of period 2,04,600.31 1,49,710.37 17,352.63 3,34,814 2,51,381.93 89,160.02
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LORD'S MARK INDUSTRIES LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 

Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(5)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Plant and equipment [Member] Factory equipments [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Accumulated depreciation and impairment

[Member]
Carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

83,430.07 1,62,221.91

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets 28,542.13 29,864.17 -28,542.13 -29,864.17

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

28,542.13 29,864.17 54,887.94 1,32,357.74

            Tangible assets at end of period 1,30,213.69 1,01,671.56 71,807.39 2,04,600.31 1,49,710.37 17,352.63
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LORD'S MARK INDUSTRIES LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 

Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(6)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Factory equipments [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Gross carrying amount [Member] Accumulated depreciation and impairment

[Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

83,430.07 1,62,221.91

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets 28,542.13 29,864.17

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

83,430.07 1,62,221.91 28,542.13 29,864.17

            Tangible assets at end of period 3,34,814 2,51,381.93 89,160.02 1,30,213.69 1,01,671.56 71,807.39



 

22

LORD'S MARK INDUSTRIES LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 

Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(7)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Furniture and fixtures [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

1,656.62 9,780.49 1,656.62 9,780.49

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets -1,722.66 -1,454.39

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0 0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

-66.04 8,326.1 1,656.62 9,780.49

            Tangible assets at end of period 14,076.5 14,142.54 5,816.44 18,183.86 16,527.24 6,746.75
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LORD'S MARK INDUSTRIES LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 

Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(8)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Furniture and fixtures [Member] Vehicles [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Accumulated depreciation and impairment

[Member]
Carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

2,871.48 4,242.88

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets 1,722.66 1,454.39 -1,855.22 -1,755.37

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

1,722.66 1,454.39 1,016.26 2,487.51

            Tangible assets at end of period 4,107.36 2,384.7 930.31 9,135.21 8,118.95 5,631.44
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LORD'S MARK INDUSTRIES LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 

Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(9)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Vehicles [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Gross carrying amount [Member] Accumulated depreciation and impairment

[Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

2,871.48 4,242.88

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets 1,855.22 1,755.37

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

2,871.48 4,242.88 1,855.22 1,755.37

            Tangible assets at end of period 15,490.94 12,619.46 8,376.58 6,355.73 4,500.51 2,745.14
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LORD'S MARK INDUSTRIES LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 

Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(10)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Motor vehicles [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

2,871.48 4,242.88 2,871.48 4,242.88

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets -1,855.22 -1,755.37

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0 0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

1,016.26 2,487.51 2,871.48 4,242.88

            Tangible assets at end of period 9,135.21 8,118.95 5,631.44 15,490.94 12,619.46 8,376.58
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LORD'S MARK INDUSTRIES LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 

Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(11)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Motor vehicles [Member] Office equipment [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Accumulated depreciation and impairment

[Member]
Carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

385.29 1,708.57

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets 1,855.22 1,755.37 -539.97 -447.38

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

1,855.22 1,755.37 -154.68 1,261.19

            Tangible assets at end of period 6,355.73 4,500.51 2,745.14 1,664.33 1,819.01 557.82
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LORD'S MARK INDUSTRIES LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 

Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(12)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Office equipment [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Gross carrying amount [Member] Accumulated depreciation and impairment

[Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

385.29 1,708.57

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets 539.97 447.38

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

385.29 1,708.57 539.97 447.38

            Tangible assets at end of period 2,826.98 2,441.69 733.12 1,162.65 622.68 175.3
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LORD'S MARK INDUSTRIES LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 

Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(13)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Computer equipments [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

6,371.93 3,429.77 6,371.93 3,429.77

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets -1,106.11 -1,566.47

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0 0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

5,265.82 1,863.3 6,371.93 3,429.77

            Tangible assets at end of period 8,037.72 2,771.9 908.6 11,347.94 4,976.01 1,546.24



 

29
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(14)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Computer equipments [Member] Other tangible assets [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Accumulated depreciation and impairment

[Member]
Carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

202.96 1,402.61

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets 1,106.11 1,566.47 -187.16 -218.49

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

1,106.11 1,566.47 15.8 1,184.12

            Tangible assets at end of period 3,310.22 2,204.11 637.64 2,003.86 1,988.06 803.94
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(15)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Other tangible assets [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Gross carrying amount [Member] Accumulated depreciation and impairment

[Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

202.96 1,402.61

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets 187.16 218.49

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

202.96 1,402.61 187.16 218.49

            Tangible assets at end of period 2,591.65 2,388.69 986.08 587.79 400.63 182.14
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(16)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Other tangible assets, others [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Nature of other tangible assets Air Conditioner Air Conditioner Air Conditioner Air Conditioner

         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

202.96 1,402.61 202.96 1,402.61

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets -187.16 -218.49

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0 0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

15.8 1,184.12 202.96 1,402.61

            Tangible assets at end of period 2,003.86 1,988.06 803.94 2,591.65 2,388.69 986.08
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(17)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Other tangible assets, others [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying amount [Axis] Accumulated depreciation and impairment [Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets [LineItems] 
         Nature of other tangible assets Air Conditioner Air Conditioner

         Reconciliation of changes in tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets [Abstract] 
               Depreciation tangible assets 187.16 218.49

               Impairment loss recognised in profit or loss tangible assets 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0

               Disposals tangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, others 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible assets 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible assets, others 0 0

                  Total other adjustments tangible assets 0 0

               Total changes in tangible assets 187.16 218.49

            Tangible assets at end of period 587.79 400.63 182.14

[201100] Notes - Intangible assets

Disclosure of additional information intangible assets [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR

Classes of intangible assets [Axis] Company total intangible assets
[Member]

Other intangible assets
[Member]

Other intangible assets, others
[Member]

Sub classes of intangible assets [Axis]
Internally generated and other

than internally generated
intangible assets [Member]

Internally generated intangible
assets [Member]

Internally generated intangible
assets [Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
   Disclosure of additional information 
   intangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of additional information 
      intangible assets [LineItems] 
         Useful lives or amortization rates 
         intangible assets 

WDV WDV

         Description of amortization method 
         used 

NA NA
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Disclosure of intangible assets [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
Classes of intangible assets [Axis] Company total intangible assets [Member]

Sub classes of intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated and other than internally generated intangible assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated amortization and

impairment and gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

   Disclosure of intangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of intangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         intangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in intangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions to intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions through internal 
                  development 

349.5 285.11 349.5 285.11

                  Additions other than through 
                  business combinations 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Acquisitions through 
                  business combinations 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Total additions to 
                  intangible assets 

349.5 285.11 349.5 285.11

               Amortization intangible assets -510.11 -237.27

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss intangible assets 

0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               intangible assets 

0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals intangible 
                  assets through demergers 

0 0 0 0

                  Disposals intangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals intangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0

               Retirements of intangible 
               assets 

0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments intangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Other adjustments 
                  intangible assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in intangible 
               assets 

-160.61 47.84 349.5 285.11

            Intangible assets at end of period 385.21 545.82 497.98 1,298.59 949.09 663.98
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Disclosure of intangible assets [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
Classes of intangible assets [Axis] Company total intangible assets [Member] Other intangible assets [Member]

Sub classes of intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated and other than internally
generated intangible assets [Member]

Internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and
impairment and gross carrying amount [Axis]

Accumulated amortization and impairment
[Member]

Carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

   Disclosure of intangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of intangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         intangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in intangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions to intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions through internal 
                  development 

349.5 285.11

                  Additions other than through 
                  business combinations 
                  intangible assets 

0 0

                  Acquisitions through 
                  business combinations 
                  intangible assets 

0 0

                  Total additions to 
                  intangible assets 

349.5 285.11

               Amortization intangible assets 510.11 237.27 -510.11 -237.27

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) intangible assets 

0 0

               Disposals intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals intangible 
                  assets through demergers 

0 0

                  Disposals intangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals intangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0

               Retirements of intangible 
               assets 

0 0

               Other adjustments intangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  intangible assets 

0 0

                  Other adjustments 
                  intangible assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in intangible 
               assets 

510.11 237.27 -160.61 47.84

            Intangible assets at end of period 913.38 403.27 166 385.21 545.82 497.98
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Disclosure of intangible assets [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
Classes of intangible assets [Axis] Other intangible assets [Member]

Sub classes of intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated intangible assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated amortization and

impairment and gross carrying amount [Axis]
Gross carrying amount [Member] Accumulated amortization and impairment

[Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

   Disclosure of intangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of intangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         intangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in intangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions to intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions through internal 
                  development 

349.5 285.11

                  Additions other than through 
                  business combinations 
                  intangible assets 

0 0

                  Acquisitions through 
                  business combinations 
                  intangible assets 

0 0

                  Total additions to 
                  intangible assets 

349.5 285.11

               Amortization intangible assets 510.11 237.27

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss intangible assets 

0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               intangible assets 

0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) intangible assets 

0 0

               Disposals intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals intangible 
                  assets through demergers 

0 0

                  Disposals intangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals intangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0

               Retirements of intangible 
               assets 

0 0

               Other adjustments intangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  intangible assets 

0 0

                  Other adjustments 
                  intangible assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in intangible 
               assets 

349.5 285.11 510.11 237.27

            Intangible assets at end of period 1,298.59 949.09 663.98 913.38 403.27 166
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Disclosure of intangible assets [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
Classes of intangible assets [Axis] Other intangible assets, others [Member]

Sub classes of intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated intangible assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated amortization and

impairment and gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

   Disclosure of intangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of intangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Nature of other intangible assets Intangible Asset Intangible Asset Intangible Asset Intangible Asset

         Reconciliation of changes in 
         intangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in intangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions to intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions through internal 
                  development 

349.5 285.11 349.5 285.11

                  Additions other than through 
                  business combinations 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Acquisitions through 
                  business combinations 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Total additions to 
                  intangible assets 

349.5 285.11 349.5 285.11

               Amortization intangible assets -510.11 -237.27

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss intangible assets 

0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               intangible assets 

0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals intangible 
                  assets through demergers 

0 0 0 0

                  Disposals intangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals intangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0

               Retirements of intangible 
               assets 

0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments intangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Other adjustments 
                  intangible assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in intangible 
               assets 

-160.61 47.84 349.5 285.11

            Intangible assets at end of period 385.21 545.82 497.98 1,298.59 949.09 663.98
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Disclosure of intangible assets [Table] ..(5)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
Classes of intangible assets [Axis] Other intangible assets, others [Member]

Sub classes of intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated intangible assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and gross carrying amount

[Axis]
Accumulated amortization and impairment [Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

   Disclosure of intangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of intangible assets [LineItems] 
         Nature of other intangible assets Intangible Asset Intangible Asset

         Reconciliation of changes in intangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in intangible assets [Abstract] 
               Amortization intangible assets 510.11 237.27

               Impairment loss recognised in profit or loss intangible assets 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss recognised in profit or loss 
               intangible assets 

0 0

               Disposals intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Disposals intangible assets, others 0 0

                  Total disposals intangible assets 0 0

               Other adjustments intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments intangible assets, others 0 0

                  Total other adjustments intangible assets 0 0

               Total changes in intangible assets 510.11 237.27

            Intangible assets at end of period 913.38 403.27 166

[200400] Notes - Non-current investments

Details of non-current investments [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
Classification of non-current investments [Axis] 1

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
   Non-current investments [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of details of non-current investments [Abstract] 
         Details of non-current investments [LineItems] 

            Type of non-current investments Other non-current
investments

Other non-current
investments

            Class of non-current investments Other investments Other investments

            Non-current investments 400 410

            Name of body corporate in whom investment has been made others others

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
31/03/2024 31/03/2023

Disclosure of notes on non-current investments explanatory [TextBlock] 
      Aggregate amount of quoted non-current investments 400 410

      Market value of quoted non-current investments 0 0

      Aggregate amount of unquoted non-current investments 0 0

      Aggregate provision for diminution in value of non-current investments 0 0

[200500] Notes - Current investments

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
31/03/2024 31/03/2023

Disclosure of notes on current investments explanatory [TextBlock] 
      Aggregate amount of quoted current investments 0 0

      Market value of quoted current investments 0 0

      Aggregate amount of unquoted current investments 0 0

      Aggregate provision for diminution in value of current investments 0 0
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[200600] Notes - Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets

Loans and advances [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Short-term [Member]

Classification of loans and advances [Axis] Other loans and advances, others
[Member]

Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Unsecured considered good [Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets [Abstract] 
      Loans and advances notes [Abstract] 
         Loans and advances [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of loans and advances [LineItems] 
               Loans and advances, gross 3,07,337.29 1,72,373.56

               Allowance for bad and doubtful loans and advances 0 0

               Loans and advances 3,07,337.29 1,72,373.56

               Nature of other loans and advances others others

               Details of loans and advances due by directors, other officers or others 
               [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by directors 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by other officers 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by others 3,07,337.29 1,72,373.56

                  Total loans and advances due by directors, other officers or others 3,07,337.29 1,72,373.56

               Details of loans and advances due by firms or companies in which any 
               director is partner or director [Abstract] 
                  Total loans and advances due by firms or companies in which any director 
                  is partner or director 

0 0

Disclosure of breakup of provisions [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Short-term [Member]

31/03/2024 31/03/2023
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets [Abstract] 
      Provisions notes [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of breakup of provisions [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of breakup of provisions [LineItems] 
               Provisions [Abstract] 
                  Provision for corporate tax [Abstract] 
                     Provision for other tax 44,688.63 20,146.48

                     Total provision for corporate tax 44,688.63 20,146.48

                  CSR expenditure provision 0 0

                  Other provisions 1,16,089.91 29,270.21

                  Total provisions 1,60,778.54 49,416.69
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Subclassification of trade receivables [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR

Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Classification of assets based on security
[Member]

Unsecured considered good [Member]

31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Trade receivables notes [Abstract] 
         Trade receivables [Abstract] 
            Subclassification of trade receivables 
            [Abstract] 
               Subclassification of trade receivables 
               [LineItems] 
                  Breakup of trade receivables [Abstract] 
                     Trade receivables, gross 15,91,723.53 8,47,247.3 15,91,723.53 8,47,247.3

                     Allowance for bad and doubtful debts 0 0 0 0

                     Total trade receivables 15,91,723.53 8,47,247.3 15,91,723.53 8,47,247.3

                  Details of trade receivables due by 
                  directors, other officers or others 
                  [Abstract] 
                     Trade receivables due by directors 0 0

                     Trade receivables due by other officers 0 0

                     Trade receivables due by others 0 8,47,247.3

                     Total trade receivables due by 
                     directors, other officers or 
                     others 

0 8,47,247.3

                  Details of trade receivables due by 
                  firms or companies in which any director 
                  is partner or director [Abstract] 
                     Total trade receivables due by firms 
                     or companies in which any director is 
                     partner or director 

0 0

Classification of inventories [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
Classification of inventories [Axis] Company total inventories [Member] Stock-in-trade [Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Inventories notes [Abstract] 
         Inventories [Abstract] 
            Classification of inventories [Abstract] 
               Details of inventories [LineItems] 
                  Inventories 9,93,723.09 9,14,750.54 9,93,723.09 9,14,750.54

                  Mode of valuation cost basis cost basis
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Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
Disclosure of subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
explanatory [TextBlock] 
            Trade payables, long-term 0 0

            Total other long-term liabilities 0 0

            Nature of other provisions Provisions for Expenses 
and Security Deposit

Provisions for Expenses 
and Security Deposit

            Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 0 0

            Interest accrued and due on borrowings 0 0

            Interest accrued but not due on public deposits 0 0

            Interest accrued and due on public deposits 0 0

            Debentures claimed but not paid 0 0

            Unpaid dividends 0 0

            Unpaid matured deposits and interest accrued thereon 0 0

            Unpaid matured debentures and interest accrued thereon 0 0

               Public deposit payable, current 0 0

            Current liabilities portion of share application money pending 
            allotment 

0 0

            Aggregate amount of trade receivables outstanding for period 
            exceeding six months 

0 0

                     Fixed deposits with banks 0 0

                     Total balance with banks 0 0

                  Cash on hand 1,89,182.45 1,00,688.97

                  Total cash and cash equivalents 1,89,182.45 1,00,688.97

               Total cash and bank balances 1,89,182.45 1,00,688.97

               Total balances held with banks to extent held as 
               margin money or security against borrowings, 
               guarantees or other commitments 

0 0

            Bank deposits with more than twelve months maturity 0 0

            Other current assets, others 6,604 4,486

            Total other current assets 6,604 4,486
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[200700] Notes - Additional disclosures on balance sheet

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
Disclosure of additional balance sheet notes explanatory [TextBlock] 
         Total contingent liabilities and commitments 0 0

         Amount of dividends proposed to be distributed to equity shareholders 0 0

         Amount of per share dividend proposed to be distributed to equity 
         shareholders 

[INR/shares] 0 [INR/shares] 0

         Deposits accepted or renewed during period 0 0

         Deposits matured and claimed but not paid during period 0 0

         Deposits matured and claimed but not paid 0 0

         Deposits matured but not claimed 0 0

         Interest on deposits accrued and due but not paid 0 0

         Share application money received during year 0 0

         Share application money paid during year 0 0

         Amount of share application money received back during year 0 0

         Amount of share application money repaid returned back during year 0 0

         Number of person share application money paid during year 0 0

         Number of person share application money received during year 0 0

         Number of person share application money paid as at end of year 0 0

         Number of person share application money received as at end of year 0 0

            Whether maintenance of cost records by company has been 
            mandated under Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 
            2014 

No No

         Unclaimed share application refund money 0 0

         Unclaimed matured debentures 0 0

         Unclaimed matured deposits 0 0

         Interest unclaimed amount 0 0

         Number of warrants converted into equity shares during period 0 0

         Number of warrants converted into preference shares during period 0 0

         Number of warrants converted into debentures during period 0 0

         Number of warrants issued during period (in foreign currency) 0 0

         Number of warrants issued during period (INR) 0 0

[200800] Notes - Disclosure of accounting policies, changes in accounting policies and estimates

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

Disclosure of accounting policies, change in accounting policies and 
changes in estimates explanatory [TextBlock] 

Attached 

[201700] Notes - Government grants

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
Disclosure of notes on government grants explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Capital subsidies or grants received from government authorities 0 0

   Revenue subsidies or grants received from government authorities 0 0
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[201200] Notes - Employee benefits

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

Disclosure of employee benefits explanatory [TextBlock] Attached 

[201600] Notes - Related party

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
Disclosure of notes on related party explanatory [TextBlock] 
      Whether there are any related party transactions during year No No

      Whether company is subsidiary company No No

[201400] Notes - Leases

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
Disclosure of leases explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Whether any operating lease has been converted to financial lease or 
   vice-versa 

No No

[300300] Notes - Earnings per share

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
Disclosure of earnings per share explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Adjustments of numerator to calculate basic earnings per share [Abstract] 
      Profit (loss) for period 1,12,594.31 46,446.13

   Adjustments of numerator to calculate diluted earnings per share [Abstract] 
      Profit (loss) for period 1,12,594.31 46,446.13
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[202600] Notes - Consolidated financial statements

Disclosure of details of entities consolidated [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
Entities consolidated [Axis] 1 2 3 4

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024
      Disclosure of additional information consolidated 
      financial statements [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of additional information 
         consolidated financial statements [LineItems] 

            Name of entity consolidated 

Lords Mark
Insurance Broking
Services Private
Limited

Lords Mark
Organics India
Private Limited

Lords 21 Network
India Private
Limited

Lords Mark Biotech
Private Limited

            Type of entity consolidated Indian Subsidiary Indian Subsidiary Indian Subsidiary Indian Subsidiary

            Amount of net assets of entity consolidated 8,05,58,953 5,713.87 75,996.77 2,512.68

            Net assets of entity as percentage of 
            consolidated net assets 

80558953.00% 5713.87% 75996.77% 2512.68%

            Share in profit or loss of entity as 
            percentage of consolidated profit or 
            loss 

85.00% 60.00% 63.00% 75.00%

Disclosure of details of subsidiaries [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
Subsidiaries [Axis] 1 2 3 4

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024
      Disclosure of details of subsidiaries [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of details of subsidiaries [LineItems] 

            Name of subsidiary consolidated 

Lords Mark
Insurance Broking
Services Private
Limited

Lords Mark
Organics India
Private Limited

Lords 21 Network
India Private
Limited

Lords Mark Biotech
Private Limited

            Country of incorporation or residence of 
            subsidiary consolidated 

INDIA INDIA INDIA INDIA

            Proportion of ownership interest in subsidiary 
            consolidated 

85.00% 60.00% 63.00% 75.00%

            Proportion of voting power held in subsidiary 
            consolidated 

85.00% 60.00% 63.00% 75.00%

            Description of nature of relationship with 
            subsidiary where parent has directly or 
            indirectly less than half of voting power 

Subsidiary Subsidiary Subsidiary Subsidiary

Disclosure of details of subsidiaries [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
Subsidiaries [Axis] 5

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024
      Disclosure of details of subsidiaries [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of details of subsidiaries [LineItems] 

            Name of subsidiary consolidated 
Brahamastra
Defence Techno
Products Limited

            Country of incorporation or residence of subsidiary consolidated INDIA

            Proportion of ownership interest in subsidiary consolidated 41.00%

            Proportion of voting power held in subsidiary consolidated 41.00%

            Description of nature of relationship with subsidiary where parent has directly or indirectly 
            less than half of voting power 

Associates
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Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

Disclosure of notes on consolidated financial statements explanatory 
[TextBlock] 
   Whether consolidated financial statements is applicable on company Yes

   Description of reason for not consolidating subsidiary NA

   Description of fact that uniform accounting policies are not adopted for 
   consolidated financial statements 

NA

   Proportion of items in consolidated financial statements to which 
   different accounting policies have been applied 

0.00%

   Disclosure of details of subsidiaries explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of additional information consolidated financial statements 
   [TextBlock] 

[202700] Notes - Cash flow statements

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

Disclosure of cash flow statement explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Cash and cash equivalents if different from balance sheet [Abstract] 
      Cash and cash equivalents cash flow statement 1,89,182.45 1,00,688.97 68,745.35

      Total cash and cash equivalents 1,89,182.45 1,00,688.97

   Income taxes paid (refund) [Abstract] 
      Income taxes paid (refund), classified as operating activities 42,498.59 20,176.59

      Total income taxes paid (refund) 42,498.59 20,176.59
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[100200] Statement of profit and loss

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
Statement of profit and loss [Abstract] 
   Disclosure of revenue from operations [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of revenue from operations for other than finance company 
      [Abstract] 
         Revenue from sale of products 55,52,209.3 30,56,046.55

         Revenue from sale of services 0 0

         Total revenue from operations other than finance company 55,52,209.3 30,56,046.55

      Total revenue from operations 55,52,209.3 30,56,046.55

      Other income 15,298.33 8,992.03

      Total revenue 55,67,507.63 30,65,038.58

   Expenses [Abstract] 
      Cost of materials consumed 48,13,821.65 27,08,830.34

      Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and 
      stock-in-trade 

0 0

      Employee benefit expense 1,71,579.91 66,197.38

      Finance costs 1,82,865.11 1,15,983.3

      Depreciation, depletion and amortisation expense [Abstract] 
         Depreciation expense 49,385.01 46,579.63

         Total depreciation, depletion and amortisation expense 49,385.01 46,579.63

      CSR expenditure 0 0

      Other expenses 1,94,278.6 62,573.59

      Total expenses 54,11,930.28 30,00,164.24

   Total profit before prior period items, exceptional items, extraordinary 
   items and tax 

1,55,577.35 64,874.34

   Total profit before extraordinary items and tax 1,55,577.35 64,874.34

   Total profit before tax 1,55,577.35 64,874.34

   Tax expense [Abstract] 
      Current tax 42,485.63 20,146.48

      Deferred tax 497.41 -1,718.27

      Total tax expense 42,983.04 18,428.21

   Total profit (loss) for period from continuing operations 1,12,594.31 46,446.13

   Profit (loss) from discontinuing operations before tax 0 0

   Tax expense of discontinuing operations 0 0

   Total profit (loss) for period before minority interest 1,12,594.31 46,446.13

   Profit (loss) of minority interest 0 0

   Total profit (loss) for period 1,12,594.31 46,446.13

   Earnings per equity share [Abstract] 
      Basic earning per equity share [INR/shares] 0 [INR/shares] 0

      Diluted earnings per equity share [INR/shares] 0 [INR/shares] 0
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[300500] Notes - Subclassification and notes on income and expenses

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
Subclassification and notes on income and expense explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of revenue from sale of products [Abstract] 
      Revenue from sale of products [Abstract] 
         Revenue from sale of products, gross 55,52,209.3 30,56,046.55

         Total revenue from sale of products 55,52,209.3 30,56,046.55

   Disclosure of revenue from sale of services [Abstract] 
      Revenue from sale of services [Abstract] 
         Total revenue from sale of services 0 0

   Disclosure of other income [Abstract] 
      Interest income [Abstract] 
         Interest income on current investments [Abstract] 
            Interest on fixed deposits, current investments 8,593.39 2,383.42

            Total interest income on current investments 8,593.39 2,383.42

         Total interest income 8,593.39 2,383.42

      Dividend income [Abstract] 
         Total dividend income 0 0

      Rental income on investment property [Abstract] 
         Rental income on investment property, current 6,704.94 6,542.18

         Total rental income on investment property 6,704.94 6,542.18

      Other non-operating income [Abstract] 
         Miscellaneous other non-operating income 0 66.43

         Total other non-operating income 0 66.43

      Total other income 15,298.33 8,992.03

   Disclosure of finance cost [Abstract] 
      Interest expense [Abstract] 
         Interest expense long-term loans [Abstract] 
            Interest expense long-term loans, banks 1,82,865.11 1,15,983.3

            Total interest expense long-term loans 1,82,865.11 1,15,983.3

         Total interest expense 1,82,865.11 1,15,983.3

      Total finance costs 1,82,865.11 1,15,983.3

   Employee benefit expense [Abstract] 
      Salaries and wages 1,60,473.95 61,963.44

      Managerial remuneration [Abstract] 
         Remuneration to directors [Abstract] 
            Salary to directors 10,039 4,000

            Total remuneration to directors 10,039 4,000

         Total managerial remuneration 10,039 4,000

      Staff welfare expense 1,066.96 233.94

      Total employee benefit expense 1,71,579.91 66,197.38

   Breakup of other expenses [Abstract] 
      Consumption of stores and spare parts 0 0

      Power and fuel 0 0

      Rent 9,645.43 5,115.54

      Repairs to building 0 0

      Repairs to machinery 0 0

      Insurance 2,400.91 4,881.55

      Rates and taxes excluding taxes on income [Abstract] 
         Total rates and taxes excluding taxes on income 0 0

      Telephone postage 584.88 331.42

      Printing stationery 2,328.67 1,911.74

      Travelling conveyance 36,348.08 6,200.49

      Legal professional charges 32,194.38 24,480.72

      Directors sitting fees 0 0

      Advertising promotional expenses 65,535.36 10,903.75

      Provision bad doubtful debts created 0 0

      Provision bad doubtful loans advances created 0 0

      Write-off assets [Abstract] 
         Miscellaneous expenditure written off [Abstract] 
            Total miscellaneous expenditure written off 0 0

         Bad debts written off 0 0



 

47

LORD'S MARK INDUSTRIES LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 

         Bad debts advances written off 0 0

      Loss on disposal of intangible asset 0 0

      Loss on disposal, discard, demolishment and destruction of depreciable 
      tangible asset 

0 0

      Payments to auditor [Abstract] 
         Payment for audit services 190 135

         Total payments to auditor 190 135

      Miscellaneous expenses 45,050.89 8,613.38

      Total other expenses 1,94,278.6 62,573.59

   Current tax [Abstract] 
      Current tax pertaining to current year 42,485.63 20,146.48

      Total current tax 42,485.63 20,146.48

[300600] Notes - Additional information statement of profit and loss

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
Additional information on profit and loss account explanatory [TextBlock] 
         Total changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and 
         stock-in-trade 

0 0

         Expenditure on dividend paid 0 0

         Total expenditure in foreign currency 0 0

            Total amount of dividend remitted in foreign currency 0 0

         Total earnings in foreign currency 0 0

               Domestic sale traded goods 55,52,209.3 30,56,046.55

               Total domestic turnover goods, gross 55,52,209.3 30,56,046.55

            Total revenue from sale of products 55,52,209.3 30,56,046.55

            Total revenue from sale of services 0 0

      Gross value of transaction with related parties as per AS-18 0 0

      Bad debts of related parties as per AS-18 0 0

[300100] Notes - Revenue

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Thousands of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

Disclosure of revenue explanatory [TextBlock] R e f e r  
Financial 


